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               9 October 2008

Shoppes @ Union Square


      TOWN OF NEWBURGH

PLANNING BOARD

REVIEW COMMENTS

PROJECT



ROUTE 300 CENTER
PROJECT NO.:


12-05
PROJECT LOCATION:

SECTION 60, BLOCK 3, LOTS 40,41.22





PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE
LANGAN ENGINEERS

REVIEW DATE:


31 OCTOBER 2012
MEETING DATE:


1 NOVEMBER 2012
1.
Stormwater Management system consisting of a closed pipe drainage system discharging to a proposed P5 pond has been proposed on the site.   As the site has been identified as a stormwater hot spot by the NYSDEC regulations a proprietary vortechics 5,000.
2.
The applicant’s representatives were requested to evaluate whether the proposed vortechics device would function in a surcharge condition based on proposed inverts and pond outlets.  

3.
The device is designed to remove suspended solids not petroleum products which are subject to the hot spot loading condition.  This should be addressed by the applicant’s representative. 

4.
The project is depicted connecting their proposed pump station to a lateral crossing Route 300.  We requested that the applicant identify if this lateral is a service lateral for adjoining property or part of the Town’s collection system.  

5.
A design report for the proposed sewer pump station should be provided.  It is noted a 1500 gallon pump station is depicted on the plan while a pre-fabricated fiberglass unit is depicted in detail which has a smaller volume.
6.
 NYSDOT approval for access and utilities will be required.  New connection to water service will require excavation within State Highway.  An 8 inch water service is proposed with a hydrant located at the end of the 8 inch service.
7.
Access easement for adjoining property for rear drive must be provided for Mike Donnelly’s review.

Respectfully submitted,

McGoey, Hauser and Edsall

Consulting Engineers, P.C.

__________________________ 
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